

**River Table (via Zoom)**

Minutes

5.11.20

6:00 pm

**Check in – Highs / lows / God spots****Grounding in the Word – Acts 2:43-47**

<b>Last Meeting's To Do List 6:20 pm</b>	<b>WHO</b>	<b>D</b>	<b>ND</b>
Finalize our call committee	Scott/Janine		X
Response re: Nick Appleby	Sara		X

<b>Priority</b>	<b>Issues List 6:25 pm</b>
	<p><b>Treasurers report</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• QTR 1: Positive cash flow balance \$6,478</li> <li>• Income for the year 2.8% exceeding budget for the quarter</li> <li>• 56 average givers in Simply giving</li> <li>• \$890 for Erin's Kids</li> <li>• Under budget by \$4,500 (7%)</li> <li>• Decision to enroll at this time in the Payroll Protection Program was discussed. – Sue worked with Clergy Payroll and our bank to get some questions answered. We would be eligible for around \$25,000. Our expenses in an 8 week period would be \$23,700 - \$1,300 that would be non-forgivable.</li> <li>• Moved by John Paulson, Seconded by Portia Brandsoy the Table voted unanimously to apply for a \$20,000 grant/load from Payroll Protection Program</li> </ul>
	<p><b>Worship online – what is working, what is not, what is needed</b></p> <p>It's working – The sound issue has been solved. The ability to interact in the comment section creates a sense of community.</p>
	<p><b>Plans for moving worship to be "in person"</b></p> <p>No reason to rush this. We don't have to be the first church to meet. We don't think it's safe enough. Follow the guidelines Once it opens up to groups of 50... we're going to wait and see what's going to happen. We will consider gathering when the guidelines allow groups of 100 or more.</p>
	<p><b>Camp for confirmation – where are we at?</b></p> <p>Designate a month or two to support the ministry of Green Lake as a Special offering</p>
	<p><b>Erin's Kids – what is our history?</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• A third from family, a third RoH, a third from Erin's Kids</li> </ul>

	<p><b>Transition Team/Call Process</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• The Ministry Site Profile has been submitted.</li> <li>• Nan Crary, call committee chair, will begin the committee in a book study, giving the group time to get to know each other and their mission while via Zoom until it is safe to meet in person. At that time they will begin looking through Rostered Leader Profiles</li> </ul>
	<p><b>Graduating Seniors Plans</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• do a slide show where they're going to school – major – get senior pic and a baby pic...</li> <li>• Have a parade of RoH-ers and deliver prayer shawls</li> </ul>
	<p><b>River reflections for the next few weeks?</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Portia is considering for the week of May 25<sup>th</sup></li> </ul>
	<p><b>River table schedule for the next few months</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Because of the changing dynamics with the pandemic, the River Table has decided to meet twice a month</li> <li>• Our regular meeting will continue to be the 2<sup>nd</sup> Monday at 6 pm</li> <li>• And additional meeting on the 4<sup>th</sup> week of the month will be a check in</li> </ul>

<b>New To-Do 7:25</b>	<b>WHO</b>
Janine – ask for a rent receipt beginning with May	Janine
Ask Emily to purchase license for streaming	Janine
Send a letter to September re: what is the threshold for charging a cancellation fee?	Janine

Meeting end: 7:30

Next meeting May 26<sup>th</sup> at 5 pm via zoom